			FOI Req	uests: 01 January 2018 - 31 December 2018		
Number	Ref. Number	Date Rec'd	Category	Subject	Due Date	Status
1	NM-01-10-113	02-Jan-18	Journalist Non-Personal	The number of legal cases taken against the National Museum or one of its staff members in the past 10 years. Could this be broken down into the nature of each case and/or the charge in each of the cases. Could a note be included to say whether the case was won or lost by the Museum, or whether it's still ongoing. • The amount spent by the Museum on legal fees between 2012 and 2017 (inclusive). Could this be broken down per year, the amount spent per case, and the nature of each legal case (for example, the number of legal cases that related to bullying, harassment, sexual harassment or abuse). • The total amount of money the National Museum has set aside for legal fees/court settlements in 2018. Could the amounts that were set aside for 2016 and 2017 be included also for comparative reasons.		Partially Granted
2	NM-01-10-114	08-Jan-18	Other Non-Personal	1) A copy of minutes to each board meeting in 2017. 2) Dates of meetings in 2017 where either an official of Dept of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht or the Minister to that Department were in attendance of the board meeting.	02-Feb-18	Granted
3	NM-01-10-115	08-Jan-18	Journalist Non-Personal	The amount spent in the each of the past five years on legal costs arising from allegations of workplace bullying in the National Museum of Ireland. To be clear, this would include an itemised breakdown of all legal costs associated with each case of alleged bullying in each year, including the name of each solicitor/barrister employed by the NMI.	02-Feb-18	Partially Granted
4	NM-01-10-117	05-Feb-18	Journalist Non-Personal	A copy of the minutes of every meeting of the Board of the National Museum of Ireland between January 2017 to date (February 2018) Records should include but not limited to: copies of the minutes as well requested as well as any copies of reports, correspondence and other documentation issued at this meeting.	02-Mar-18	Partially Granted
5	NM-01-10-120	23-Feb-18	Politician Non-Personal	A list of severance packages, individually detailed and in tabular format, which were received by staff at Principal Officer grade and above since January 2016	23-Mar-18	not granted
6	NM-01-10-121	27-Feb-18	Other Non-Personal	1) A copy of the museum Annual Report and Financial Statement for the year 2016 2) The date in 2017 in which the National Musueum issued a copy of their Annual Report to Dept of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht 3) The date in 2017 in which the Museum submitted their 2016 Financial Accounts to the C&AG for audit.	28-Mar-18	Partially Granted

7	NM-01-10-122	28-Feb-18	Journalist	Under the Freedom of Information Act, I would like to request copies of all	28-Mar-18	Granted
			Non-Personal	records relating to the increase in remuneration for the post of Director of the		
				National Museum of Ireland. The new incumbent for this position will be in place		
				later this year.		
8	NM-01-10-123	05-Mar-18	Politician	The amount of officers seconded to the National Museum of Ireland in 2012 and	03-Apr-18	Granted
			Non-Personal	to detail their respective grades and salary scales.		
9	NM-01-10-125	13-Apr-18	Journalist	The application is for all records related to the donation of the Mulcahy collection	11-May-18	Partially Granted
			Non-Personal	to the National Museum of Ireland.		
10	NM-01-10-126	27-Apr-18	Journalist	A breakdown of what the National Museum has spent on High Court cases, legal	25-May-18	Partially Granted
			Non-Personal	fees, payments to staff who alleged bullying and monies spent on consultants or		
				reports that focused in on these issues for the years 2016 and 2017		
11	NM-01-10-129	30-May-18	Journalist	1. ''The agenda and minutes of all meetings of the board of the national museum	27 June 2018	Granted
			Non-Personal	of Ireland from December 1st 2017 to May 30th 2018.	Letter to Third Party	
				2. All correspondence between the Director of the National Museum and the	14 June 2018	
				Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht between December 1st 2017	Letter from Third	
				and May 30th 2018. ''	Party 21 June 2018	
					Decision Letter	
					Issued 27 June 2018	
12	NM-01-10-130	29-Jun-18	Journalist	A copy of the recent report on air quality in the Natural History Collections	26-Jul-18	Partially Granted
			Non-Personal	Research building at Beggars Bush. The report in question was presented to the		
				board at their meeting of January 18, 2018.		
13	NM-01-10-133	27-Sep-18	Politician	'To ask whether representatives of the National Museum of Ireland informed the	24-Oct-18	not granted
			Non-Personal	Minister for Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht of the investigation or action		
				instituted by the chair of the board of the NMI, further to the disclosure of serious		
				allegations by a whistle-blower by phone and in writing in September and		
				October 2016; if the investigation of the allegations has been completed; and if		
				so the outcome of same		
14	NM-01-10-134	06-Nov-18	Journalist	All correspondence between the National Museum of Ireland and the British	03-Dec-18	not granted
			Non-Personal	Museum relating to artifacts found in Ireland currently held by the British		
				Museum, between 1 January 2018 to 1 November 2018		